
Meridian Township exists to create a sustainable community through the 
most effective use of available resources that achieve the highest quality of life. 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 

ELECTION COMMISSION 
October 17, 2024 – 11:00 am 
Meridian Municipal Building 

Administrative Conference Room 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Approval of Draft Minutes
A. September 6, 2024

3. Communications
A. Notice of Election Commission Meeting

4. New Business
a. Appointment of Inspectors to serve on the Absentee Voter Counting Board,

Receiving Board and Pre-Processing; and to appoint Precinct Inspectors to
serve; subject to adjustments as necessary by the Clerk

5. Other Business

6. Public Remarks

7. Adjournment



 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
ELECTION COMMISSION MEETING   -DRAFT - 
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198 
517-853-4300, Regular Meeting  
FRIDAY, September 6, 2024, 1:00 pm. 
 
PRESENT: Clerk Guthrie, Commissioner Trezise 
 
ABSENT: Commissioner Sundland 
 
STAFF: None 

 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

Clerk Guthrie called the meeting to order at 1:02 pm. 
 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

A. July 22, 2024 
 
Commissioner Trezise moved to approve the minutes of the July 22, 2024, Election 
Commission Meeting. Seconded by Commissioner Guthrie.  

 
VOICE VOTE:   Motion carried 2-0. 
 

 
3. Communications 

A. Notice of Election Commission Meeting 
 
4. New Business – 
Commissioner Trezise moved to approve the resolution of establishment of an Absentee 
Voter Counting Board at 2|42 Community Center, 2630 Okemos Rd, Okemos, MI 48864; 
and to approve the pre-processing of Absentee Ballots on November 4, 2024 beginning at 
7am, for the November 5, 2024 General Election. Supported by Commissioner Guthrie 
 

 
 
Commissioner Trezise moved to Hold the November 5, 2024 General Election Public 
Accuracy Test on Thursday, October 17, 2024 at 10:00 am, subject to change via the Clerk. 
Supported by Commissioner Guthrie. 
 

 
 
Commissioner Trezise moved to designate the Clerk to conduct logic and accuracy tests of 
the electronic voting systems for the November 5, 2024 General Election. Supported by 
Commissioner Guthrie. 
 

 

VOICE VOTE:   Motion carried 2-0 

VOICE VOTE:   Motion carried 2-0 

VOICE VOTE:   Motion carried 2-0 



ELECTION COMMISSION September 6, 2024 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES *DRAFT 

 Page 2   
 

 
Commissioner Guthrie moved, as amended, to establish a Satellite Location for the 
November 5, 2024 General Election on Michigan State’s Campus. Supported by 
Commissioner Trezise.  
 

 
 
Commissioner Trezise moved, as amended, to Approve the Town Hall Room, 5151 Marsh Rd, 
Okemos, MI 48864, as the Early voting site for the November 5, 2024 General Election. 
Supported by Commissioner Guthrie. 

 
VOICE VOTE:   Motion carried 2-0 
 

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS – NONE  

 
 
6. PUBLIC REMARKS – NONE 

 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Commissioner Trezise moved to adjourn. Seconded by Commissioner Guthrie. 
 

VOICE VOTE:   Motion carried 2-0. 
 
Clerk Guthrie adjourned the meeting at 1:12 pm. 

VOICE VOTE:   Motion carried 2-0 



 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY 

LEGAL NOTICE: ELECTION COMMISSION MEETING 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024 AT 11:00 AM 
 

 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 

LEGAL NOTICE 
ELECTION COMMISSION MEETING 

OCTOBER 17, 2024 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Meridian Charter Township Election Commission will 
conduct a regular meeting on Thursday, October 17, 2024, at 1 1 :00 am, in the Administrative 
Conference Room, Meridian Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI, to appoint 
election inspectors for the November 5, 2024, General Election 

The meeting agenda, packet and/or virtual meeting credentials will be posted on the 
Township webpage at www.meridian.mi.us 

 

  Deborah Guthrie 

  Township Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

http://www.meridian.mi.us/
http://www.meridian.mi.us/


Last Name First Name Role Party
Anderson Emily AVCB D
Anderson Gary AVCB D
Autio Dawn AVCB D
Berry Cathy AVCB D
Brogan Leslie AVCB D
Corbett Iva AVCB D
Davis Thomas AVCB D
Dufner Diane AVCB D
East Donna AVCB D
Ebersole Sloane AVCB D
Eyal Suseela AVCB D
Fitzgerald Anne AVCB D
Fowler William AVCB D
Govorchin Anthony (Pete) AVCB D
Graham Roxann AVCB D
Griffith Margie AVCB D
Haase Steven AVCB/Chair D
Hicks Richard AVCB D
Hoyles Timothy AVCB D
Hughes Amy AVCB D
Jessel Lynn AVCB D
Johnston Mark AVCB D
Jones Denise AVCB D
Jones Robert AVCB D
Koller Clifford (Noah) AVCB D
Melahn Rick AVCB D
Minter Linda AVCB D
Munshaw Patricia AVCB D
Phelps Robert AVCB D
Pollok Beverly AVCB D
Povalla William AVCB D
Rachol Cynthia AVCB D
Ratliff Joan AVCB D
Robbins MarthaAnn "Patt AVCB D
Schafer Lisa AVCB D
Seagull Elizabeth AVCB D
Sekedat Ron AVCB D
Smith Gregory AVCB D
Spurgin Ruth AVCB D pre-processing only
Swanson Rebecca AVCB D
Taricska Charles AVCB D
Thompson Anne (Brook) AVCB D
Thompson David AVCB D
Wilensky Jane AVCB D
Winegar Mary AVCB D

ABSENTEE VOTER COUNTING BOARD



Witte Charles AVCB D
Woods Jennifer AVCB D
McElroy Kaylee AVCB G
Borden Thomas AVCB L
Novakovi Sanja AVCB L
Andersen Susan AVCB R
Beck Ann AVCB R
Curtis Sheila AVCB R
Dale Linda AVCB R
Dane Kimberly AVCB R
Flynn Sheila AVCB R
Flynn William AVCB R
Keefer Mia AVCB/Co-ChaR
Mankowski Victor AVCB R
Nussdorfer Michael AVCB R Pre-processing only
D=47 R=10 L=2 G=1 60



Last Name First Name Role Party
Agrawal Rampal Election Inspector D
Alexander Elizabeth Election Inspector D
Allen Alexander Election Inspector D
Altinsel Zeynep Election Inspector D
Anderson William Election Inspector D
Angell Melissa Election Inspector D
Arellano Olga Election Inspector D
Ballinger Terry Election Inspector D
Bennett Candace Election Inspector D
Berman Sarah Election Inspector D
Bishop-Shoup Anne Election Inspector D
Breen Leah Election Inspector D
Brenner Justina Election Inspector D
Britten Mary Election Inspector D
Bunnell Jane Election Inspector D
Burke James Election Inspector D
Burke Susan Election Inspector D
Busch Edward Election Inspector D
Butler Erika Election Inspector D
Churchill Sally Election Inspector D
Colvin Lauren Election Inspector D
Conley Sally Election Inspector D
Corkin Helen Election Inspector D
Davidson Carla Election Inspector D
Dawson Gary Election Inspector D
Denise Warner Election Inspector D
Dillon Laura Election Inspector D
Down Eugene Election Inspector D
Ebling Jack Election Inspector D
Esdale Anne Election Inspector D
Estrella Veronica Election Inspector D
Fishbeck John Election Inspector D
Fletcher Mary Election Inspector D
Fulton Marion (Toni) Election Inspector D
Garretson Jacob Election Inspector D
Gawura John Election Inspector D
Gill Stan Election Inspector D
Hagberg Kristin Election Inspector D
Hairston Kennedy Election Inspector D
Hawkins Janet Election Inspector D
Henry Rebecca Election Inspector D
Hermansen Kirby Election Inspector D
Hertenstein Jane Election Inspector D
Hesson Michael Election Inspector D
Hinshon Richard "Dick" Election Inspector D

Election Inspectors



Holtschlag David Election Inspector D
Horner David Election Inspector D
Houghton Aimee Election Inspector D
Hughes Anne Election Inspector D
Jaramillo Melanie Election Inspector D
Johnston Mark Election Inspector D
Kelly Allison Election Inspector D
Kerbawy Claudia Election Inspector D
Kinville Marie Election Inspector D
Kirkpatrick Russ Election Inspector D
Kittle Bruce Election Inspector D
Kittle Kay Election Inspector D
Korrey Phillip Election Inspector D
Krzanowski Karen Election Inspector D
Lederle Kathleen Election Inspector D
Libarkin Teresa Election Inspector D
MacDonough IV John Election Inspector D
Maisch Frederick Election Inspector D
Martin Carol Election Inspector D
Martin Traci Election Inspector D
Miklavcic Milan Election Inspector D
Miklavcic Pamela Election Inspector D
Missavage Anne Election Inspector D
Monta Moria del Pilar Election Inspector D
Munoz Julia Election Inspector D
Munoz Peter Election Inspector D
Natesan Nitish Election Inspector D
Osborn Marlene Election Inspector D
Osborn Michael Election Inspector D
Pasko Svitlana Election Inspector D
Paterson Stuart Election Inspector D
Perry Robyn Election Inspector D
Peterson Kathy Election Inspector D
Pierce William Election Inspector D
Putvin Elaine Election Inspector D
Rainone David Election Inspector D
Repp Pamela Election Inspector D
Riley-Gawura Ann Election Inspector D
Rise Alexander Election Inspector D
Roach Cynthia Election Inspector D
Rogers Laura Election Inspector D
Safford-Hrit Lisa Election Inspector D
Scheels Rolland Election Inspector D
Schertzing Albert Election Inspector D
Schutte Trudy Election Inspector D
Scott Tina Election Inspector D
Severin Kathryn Election Inspector D



Smith Stephen Election Inspector D
Soria Jennifer Election Inspector D
Stark-Dykema Jay Election Inspector D
Thompson Tracy Lynn Election Inspector D
Vermeesch Joseph Election Inspector D
Warner Denise Election Inspector D
Webb Cynthia Election Inspector D
Weipert Victor Election Inspector D
Wieber Deborah Election Inspector D
Wilson Diane Election Inspector D
Windsand James (Jim) Election Inspector D
Dawson Laura Election Inspector G
Stark-Dykema LouAnn Election Inspector G
Kruse James Election Inspector L
Bertrand Bonnie Election Inspector R
Boutni Susan Election Inspector R
Casby Elizabeth Election Inspector R
Child Richard Election Inspector R
Crandell Dawn Election Inspector R
Dimet Martha (Marti) Election Inspector R
Hoshal Celia Election Inspector R
Jefcoat Claudia Election Inspector R
Minter Thomas Election Inspector R
Nagle Trevor Election Inspector R
Paull Jean Election Inspector R
Schartow Lorrie Election Inspector R
Tobias Caroll Election Inspector R
Vargas Daniel Election Inspector R
Wicker Maureen Election Inspector R
Wilkins Charles Election Inspector R
Wyrick Robert Election Inspector R
Chen Huaizhi Election Inspector W
Yao Xin Xin Election Inspector W
D=104 R=17 L=1 G=2  W=2 124



Last Name First Name Role Party
Arend Kari D
Bullen Bertha Lou D
Burghardt Linda D
Ciolek James D
Collins Cheryl D
East Karen D
Ecklund James D
Ellis Bertice D
Ford Robert "Cary" D
Fordell James D
Hahn Mary D
Hall Frederick D
Kopf Brenda D
Leefers Rebecca D
Orr Dawn D
Ruff Janice D
Schneider Lawrence D
Swanson Edward D
Underwood Jennifer D
Zaroukian Michael D
Osborn Michael D
Wright William D
Cavanaugh Amy G
Kaufmann Jean L
Taiber Julie L
Aeder Ruth R
Bozgan Donna R
Chiang-Dolan Wen R
Davis Evelyn R
Ferrell Micah R
Gaffner Patsie R
Galovich Holli R
Gray Joel R
Griffin Christine R
Holcomb Roger R
Hou Diana R
Leavitt Nelson R
Murali Govindarajan R
Nagle George R
Nelson Jennifer R
Page Sheryl R
Priest Linda R
Rogers Karen R
Thiel Craig R
D=22 R=19 L=2 G=1 44

CHAIRS & CO-CHAIRS


	9.6.2024 Draft Minutes.pdf
	Election Commission Agenda 10.15. 2024.pdf
	Nov 5 General Election Workers.pdf
	AVCB

	Nov 5 General Election Workers Precincts.pdf
	Election Inspector

	Nov 5 General Election Workers Chairs and co-Chairs.pdf
	Chair&Co-Chair




